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BIT/2019 Merimen a-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
a5 | Motifies |_.:-._: Subimitted / | A5
' 29 May 2019

l F'"w'ndln'n for Survey

Main ‘ {ﬁt 'r::ﬁﬁEd} i 00:00 Report
I____,_lﬂ Edit Adj Rt | | |_cancel Case |
Main Reference 1 [ Claim Details Documents Show All

iF

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: - | .i
Main 1
il::_laimant: n o - —— —
'::h-iclc Reg. |A¥2000T Date of Loss: 20/05/2019 DO:00 - :59 %
S - — Policy/Cover - |
Claim Type: |TP : .. Note No.: - i
Vehicle Req, Policy Mo ;
MNao. SHCB532T . e |
t):
(nsured): | s {
[ ) |Excess: ) - i
Repairer: | Eng Soon Painting Services (HQ) 3931 WOODLANDS ROAD, 677978 Woodlands - Tel: 67606271 E
'I"nuﬂ;‘? Emuin International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handied by Sherini Pillai] t
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 10/06/2019]
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} — — - - = k
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Mo results,
|
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 9:29 AM

To: bonnie kwok; Suraidah B Saidi  PTCBC; admin-d@Ikkauto.com
Cc: Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: PRI - Acc Inv: AY 2000 T & SHC 8532 T ON 20 MAY 2019

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. ; AY 20007
HIINSURED VEHICLE NO, ] SHC85321
DATE OF LOSS ; 20.05.19

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduet the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Sherini.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange,
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDM
(] ® lHTERNATIDNAL
(l INSURANCE
SINGAPOR:?E
Serving the region stace I 987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: 28 May, 2019 5:32 PM

To: Maotor Claim - Ill <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI - Acc Inv: AY 2000 T & SHC 8532 T ON 20 MAY 2019

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email today.



Our client disagrees to your list of surveyors.

Our client proposes their Single Joint Experts (SJE) as follows:-

Name of Surveyor

1 Fong Kok Heng Stanley
2Ng Kong Beng Patrick
3Lim Yong Tian
4Danny Yap
5Louis S C Ng Cae Amimi
6 Willy Goh
7Francis Ng
8 Dennis Yap
9Michael Yap

10Philip Foo

Regards,
June

Virus-free. www.ava.com

On Tue, 28 May 2019 at 17:29, Motor Claim - 11l <motorclaim@jiii.com.sg> wrote:

Cear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email,

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

o LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.



Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

P [NDIA

INTERNATIONAL
[nsurancE

SIHGAPrORTI
Servng the regior siace 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10OB Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: 28 May, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Mator Claim - [l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: PRI - Acc Inv: AY 2000 T & SHC 8532 T ON 20 MAY 2019

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle AY 2000 T at M/s Eng
Soon Painting Services, Block 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 393-] Woodlands Road Singapore 677978. Contact

number 6760 6271.

Regards,
June

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors



101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6336 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, vou are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

Virus-free, www.avg.com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, Kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not aceept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

4



or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 65336 6026

FAX: 65362279

email : litigation@bonnickwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

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
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
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
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.



Inﬂia International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K
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MHH 12065365 | Hua Hong e Lid - Sunged Kadut
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28053019 1426
SLBMITTED BY: Jarisen Tang Chi Ying

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 28/05/2019 14:39

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor cnrr'e::tlz the datails of the accidenl 1o spead up the claims process.

2 Thia Form must be somplated Dy the Policyholder and/or

the Authorsed Driver.

4 |nformation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possi

repudiale policy liability.

ble, Ay witful mesrepressntation or witholding al matanal facts may allow insurance companies fo
¥ ¥

4. The ssue and acceptance of this Farm by iNSUrance COMPanies s et an admission af polioy liaoility on the par of the INsufance companies

5. Any false reporti

be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This report will be farwarded by the insurars af the GIA Records Managament Centre gstabiished by the General Ingurance Association of Singapore (G4} for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee_be made avai

Iable upon application by interestad parbes

7. By the lodgement af this report 1o the inSurers. you hereby consent o the archiving of his repon al the eenlre and ta copies of the report being mace available

aforesad

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
28/05/2019 14:28

20/05/2019 13:30

ALONG COMMONWEALTH AVE

Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

OCccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

AY2000T

KUGANESH S/0 BERABAHARAN
S5729038E
KUGANESH15@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-87226080
OFFICE-87226080

¥ AMAHA
SNIPER T150

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

[

MT2019TRO0269

KUGANESH S/0 BERABAHARAN
S9729038E

30/04i1997

QUTDOOR

23M0/2018

0 YEAR AND 6 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL} +65-87 226080

OFFICE-87226080
KUGANESH15@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 20



Accident Sketch Plan Pg.1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

[y

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

g

Thit Form must be completed b

1. Information provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability. :

&, Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 15 not an admission of policy llability on the part of the ingurance
companies,

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Asscriation of Singapore [G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this ceport at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid

2. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

@) My irsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
parsanal Information to all insurer]s) whe have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicie(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ [awyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such #s the police), for the purposeis)
of:

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
[Fii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any !nquliies by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of cartain personal data about me to bring aoout delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or . :

(¥} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, nandiing and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”]
{b]  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/er process my Personal Infarmation for ane ar mone of the above Purposes, and

{c]  my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d)  my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims. J

{e} the information so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

i} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In gvaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasaonably required for the purpases stated, or

{fi) for complylng with requirements under any regulations, lews of court orders.

\G‘/\ eviem

Pelicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature ' Reporting Centre Parsonnal's Signature
Date & Time: (It driver is natthe policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

Fage 4 of 20



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE |
o AR
2ofd

Report No. TR20190521/2114

Police Station Of Ongin:

Jurong East N.P.C

92 Boon Lay Way SINGAPORE 609962
Tel No: 1800-8599959

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

REAT AMERICAN INSURANGE

0269

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

1

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL ' | Use
Rider ~ '-'fﬁm;}mci;:_- S el

.N .i_-“ 3

of Pedestrian Crossing; NA

| Name | KUGANESH S/O BERABAHARAN | ID No | S9729038E
"Related Vehicle | AY2000T (Motorcycle) ! Gontact No | 87226080 1
HospitaliClinic | NATIONAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL | Class of | Class: 2B i
i i Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL I
| Licence & |' !
! - | Expiry Date | '
Date Treatment | 21/05/2019 | Date Discharge | 21/05/2019 i
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 04 _ Degree of Injury | Serious , |
| "Diri S e e i g S e .":f. LrEis : ﬁ"ﬁ R, —]
| Name | LEE JOO HOCK | ID Mo, | 826776100
[ | : |
| Related Vehicle i SHCB532T (Car) ! Contact No | 82820766
i ]
[ Hospital/Clinic | NIL o | Class of Class- NiL |
I Driving i Date of Expiry: NiL |
: - Licence & '
| o ' N —_ | Expiry Ig_atel e o ]
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL .

| No. of Days granted Medical Leave

[ NIL

| Degree of injury | NIL |

Brief Details.

On 20 May 2019 at about 2330hrs. | was riding my motorbike AY2000T along Commonwealth Ave near
to Queenstown MRT on the most left lane. There is a taxi SHC8532T who was driving on my right the 2nd
lane. The taxi then suddenly swerves towards the left to the taxi stand and | applied brake immediately
and also sounded the hom however could not stop and avoid in time resulting my motorbike collided with
the taxi rear left area

After the collision, | feil off from the motarbike and suffered abrasions on my right hand, knee, shin and
ankle. The ambulance then arrived at scene however initiaily | did not wish to be conveyed but
subsequently | felt head pain and vomiting thus | was being conveyed to NUH for further medical
treatment. | was given a MC of 4 days. My right eye also felt blurred vision after accident and the doctor
had arranged for specialist for follow up. The passenger who flagged the taxi witnessed the accident
however | did not manage to take down the particulars.

Page T of 20



Police Station Of Origin:

Jurong East N.P.C

92 Boon Lay Way SINGAPORE 09942
Tel No: 1800-8999999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch pian

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

LT

T20190521/2114

dafd
Report No. T/20190521/2114

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Pleass attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate.to this repornt. If vou don't have
the certificate with ¥Ou now, please fax 3 copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.
e s

Signature m}_ﬁmording The Report. |
D/ f
Sgt 3 FOO SHI HONG, DARIUS |

*vq.b_q___ — |

— ]

Signature Of Interpreter '
Mot appiicable |

Officer In Charge Of Case- |
TR/ GIT! |
Sgt 2 LIM HONG LEE _ i
Contact No.: 65476438 |

Irsjgnature Of Informant:
! :
|

| S—
| Date/Time:
| 21/05/2019 1623

| Classification Of Case:

a_ﬁ.uthemicatjan Stamp

~ .‘;"""E-"_-_-_—-—-h__
NP1EE T e

Page 9 of 20



> Back to OneMotoring

DARENNAE Pahata Enmiine

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Yehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modal;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

OCriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYears):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The informaticn contained herein is correct as at 31 May 2019

Singapore NRIC
S038E

AY2000T

Mo

31 May 2019

YAMAHA

SMIPER T150

Green

2019

G3EAED484403
MH3UGO740K0152635

%2,054.00
18 Mar 2019
18 Mar 2019
1

$309.00

Mo

$0.00

17 Mar 2029
D - Motorcycle
10

$3,61000
$3,534.00
£3,536.00

TVEREIS L0 w0150 o g L 0 0 I B 0 I P NIDAER LA § o 90 A0 ST 0 BPER F 0 AP § I I8 sl T
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5/31/2019 MAY 2019 PROMO SALE - YAMAHA 2B CUB SNIPER 150, Matorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2B on Carousell

Homa [ ¢ Molorbdkes [fravegonieymoneriskes-E0E) 3 Mosorbikes for Sale (casegones/metarbibes- 108 maborbies - for-sabe-1 557
# Clna 6 (oategories motorbies 108/ metorbike-for-sake-1 592 cass- 2o 1595)

MAY 2019 PROMO SALE -

" YAMAHA 2B CUB SNIPER
2 150
L Bt} Chat W icn Oiffer

Lweek ago by revalogybikes
[revelogybiloes)

558,200
18 Likes

" Mew

In Class 28 (fcategories/class-
2b-1585)

Share This Listing

£ ]

(hatpsyfwww dsceboak comysharer/shares php?  (haty

u=htpsSisg.carcusell.oomypmay- 2019- url=
promo-sale-yamaha-Jo-culb-sroer- 150 201t
2303344330 snip

Public Comrents
Be the first boowrdn a public comment Ask &

queslitn or @mention a frend 1o deck this
it

Post a Mew Commsnt

hitps:ff=g.carousall. com/p/may-2019-proma-sale-yamaha-2b-cub-sniper-150-2305344 22 Praf= product&rel_rank=8&ref referrer=%2Fp%2Fnew-yama... 1/5



sr31/2018 CHEAP SNIPER 150, Motorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2B on Carousall

Home (1 + Motorbibes eategoreymolodsbn-108) 5 Melortsbes for Sale ferlegenes/matorbibes- 108 motorbites-for-sale-1592)
3 Class 28 (frategonies iy t for-sabe-1 592 clads-Th-1595;

CHEAP SMIPER 150

L Chat Make Offer
1 week ago by george_jung
(/george_jung)

& S5T.E00
68 Likes

Used

In Class 28 (feateqories/class-2b-

1585
Share This Listing J

Super cheap sniper for sale!

NG MORE COL
FULLY PAID

Candition 9/10

slighthy WEGD for fast deal!

‘Wil do a FREE basic servicing
upan handing over!
-FULLY SYNTHETIC CiL
[hitpsfwaw facebeok comysharenshaner php?  (hitpsy -SPARK PLUGS
ushttpsysg carousell.oomyin/cheap-sniper- witahiy -AIR FILTER
150.7305472T11 snipes-
COE TILL 20281

Public Comments ;
Condition 9/10

B the int 1o wite a publie comment. Ask o

cluestion or @mardion a fiend fo check thes aut! Petral only uses Caltex 03
Serviced every 1500km!
Post & Mew Comment

Ko weird modifications done to
préserve engine!
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61372019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Matified Est Submitied --~.._-'—:.:-:g£--_-.- Ldj Rpt | Adj Submitted .’-15_.};.-;.1:":: i Status |
|13 Jun 2019 |29 May 2019 | : Pending for Survey

210 ssom  Tomon =
| Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt || ———— pt Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

| |CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ] ) | [Created by adjuster]
 Insured: |-, Co.Reg. No.:-
| | Main

¥ | Claimant;

|Vehicle Reg. | . |20/05/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: |AY2000T Date of Loss! | 15 yonths and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man Yr)]

| . 'E:ailr:w"ﬂmr
| Claim Type: .TF MNote No.:

| Wehicle Reg. i
Ma, | SHCB532T {F{gllg?n'up;zﬂ
4 (Insured): | : : :

Excess:

Repairer:  Eng Soon Painting Services (HQ) 333) WOODLANDS ROAD, 677978 Woodlands - Tel: 67606271

-;‘n‘:“u‘fg‘r‘? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel; 63476100 .., [Handled by Sherini Pillai]

Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 10/06/2019]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | | Compose Case Mail |
E;I:H;zi'é_i'r;:"nb' Enail I‘u-r tHis c'ase.

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

hitps:/singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.clm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=028 187 &axlid=3054464CFID=5434861... 12
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Claim Documents

*AY2000T
[SHC8532T]
TP

May 20 2019 12:00AM
[-1
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14 29/05/19 18:17  General View © | loadirc | & |
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'5_1 -;29}'65}_19 18:17 |GeneralView © | Loadirc .
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24 29/05/19 18:17 | General View - 1 é Load PG | W |
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26 29/05/19 18:17  General View - '-0 Load PG | W |
27 |29/05/19 18:17 | General View © | loadirc | @
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33 }29;05;19 18:17 | General View ot Load PG | W
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“Reset || Save || Print |

There are no dnr.ument checklists mnﬁgurpd
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: -/ Handiing Insurer
Wote: Remarks are private unbess you ahow iE ba other partes,

hitps:/isingapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MT RdocAfuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=4&okjid=828187 &extid=3054464 ... 3/3



G6/13/201% Adjuster Repart

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1ses07198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/119009538/ECD352

Date: 13/06/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer.  India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle  av20001 Insured Vehicle No : SHC8532T
Date of Loss: 20/058/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MNiA
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICAT EHICLE
Reg No: AY2000T
Make & Model: YAMAHA SNIPER, 150cc Engine Mo: G3EGE0484403
Req. Date: 18/03/2019 (Man. Year: 2019) Chassis No: MH3UGOT40K0152635
Colour: Green Odometer: 7896 km
Engine Capacity: 150 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 70/90-17 Rear Tyre Size: 12007017
Front Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop ¥ mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above valves represent the remaining fyre freads depth
IEDQTEI?ELEIME_ _ - Repairer's nttjustnf‘ﬁ“ Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29/05/2019
Eng Soon Painting Services
: . BLK 4 YEW TEE IND EST 393 - J
Date Inspected: 29/05/2019 Inspected At: WOODLANDS ROAD
SINGAPORE 677969
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager; CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated harein, Such inspection has bean camed oul io the bast of our knowledge and abllity but
any other liability under any other circumstances is hareby expressly exciuded.

hl{ps:H‘singapam.m&riman.cum.fclaimsﬁndax.cfm'?iuseht::FhﬂHadjusler&ruseaﬂliomgen _printrpl&caseid=B28187 &extid=305446&CFID=54348610&4C... 14



B/13/2019 Adjuster Report

A) THE INSPECTICN WAS COMDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BE) THE REBPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPATRER WAS TOLD TC PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED FLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hllps;.f.fsingapore.meﬁman.mmmlairﬂsﬂndax.cﬁn?lusfabox=MTRad]mlar&ﬁ.nsaacliunqen_prlntrpt&cmﬂdﬂﬁ1BT&.&:ﬁd=305446-&GFED=5434&51 D&C... 2/4



6/13/2019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference .

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 13 Jun 2019) I
Parts: NIA YAMAHA SNIPER 150cc (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for AY2000T)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hltpsr!.‘singapnre.menmen.Gumfcla|m5findax.cfm?luaabux=Wﬁadjuxlar&mseacljon=genjrlntrpt&casaid$23!ET&Bxﬁd:MM4E&GFID=543-IiEﬁ1 D&C... 34



6/1372018 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items salacted.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore, merimen comiclaims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrpidcaseid=828187 &extid=305446&CF|D=543486108C... 44



